

From: Vlasaty, Andrew
Sent: Thu, 17 Apr 2025 17:30:51 +0000
To: Lamanna, Isabelle; Hebert, Ashley
Cc: Fitzsimmons, Alexander; McGregor, Ruby
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: bp Meeting Request on behalf of CEO Murray Auchincloss - May 27 or 29

Hi Izzy,

Thank you so much for the quick response. Let me take back those dates of Secretary Wright's availability in June, and I'll follow back up if anything might work for Murray. He's in DC those days in May for our board meeting so will pass along some events we are having that week.

Greatly appreciate you sharing the meeting request form for future use!

Thanks,
Andrew

From: Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 1:56 PM
To: Vlasaty, Andrew <andrew.vlasaty@bp.com>; Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>; McGregor, Ruby <ruby.mcgregor@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: bp Meeting Request on behalf of CEO Murray Auchincloss - May 27 or 29

Hi Andrew!

I hope you are doing well and having a great week. Thank you very much for reaching out and your interest in setting up a meeting with Sec. Wright and Murray!

Unfortunately, Sec Wright will be out of town the entire week of the 26th of May. He does have some availability starting June 9th!

If you could please fill out the attached meeting request form with a few more details and some possible dates in June if that would be of interest, that would be great.

Thanks so much and have a great rest of your day.

Izzy

From: Vlasaty, Andrew <andrew.vlasaty@bp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 3:02 PM
To: Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>; Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>

Cc: Fitzsimmons, Alexander <alexander.fitzsimmons@hq.doe.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] bp Meeting Request on behalf of CEO Murray Auchincloss - May 27 or 29

Good afternoon.

BP's CEO, Murray Auchincloss, will be in DC at the end of May and would like the opportunity to meet with Secretary Wright to talk about BP's investments in America and activities globally.

Murray will be available during the following time blocks:

- May 27: 1pm – 6pm
- May 29: 11am – 2pm

I will be grateful if we can schedule a meeting for Murray with Secretary Wright during one of those times.

Biography for Murray Auchincloss:

- As bp's CEO, appointed January 2024, Murray leads bp's strategy – to drive improved performance, aimed at growing free cash flow, returns and long-term shareholder value.
- Murray joined Amoco in 1992 and then bp when the two companies merged in 1998. He has held senior roles in finance and management – across Tax, Business Development, Mergers and Acquisitions and Performance Management.
- Murray was chief of staff to the bp CEO from 2010 to 2013. Most recently he has been bp's chief financial officer and a member of the board of directors. As CFO, Murray led a major modernization drive in bp finance, including building the financial frame on which bp's strategy rests.
- Murray has extensive experience and knowledge of the energy sector. He provides a deep insight into bp's assets and businesses through broad experience across the group, extensive financial expertise and experience.
- Murray has made great strides in modernizing bp's financial teams, controlling costs and continuing to deliver transparent financial disclosures to investors and markets.
- He has a degree in commerce from the University of Calgary, Canada, and qualified as a chartered financial analyst at the University of West Virginia, US.

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request.

Andrew Vlasaty

Senior Federal Government Affairs Manager
bp America Inc.

Mobile (b) (6)

80 M St. SE | Washington, DC 20003

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
